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..... in the Fall of the year 1840, a meeting of the citizens was called for
the purpose of definitely deciding upon a nume for the village, at which “Sewickley-
ville’ was chosen, the termination ‘ville’ being wsed as properly  distinguishing
the more closely seitled portion of the valley from that known as the ‘Bottam.’
The name was hatled with bonfires and great rejoicings.”

From “The Village of Sewickley” by Franklin T. Nevin

“The name, “Sewickleyville’ was decided, the Autump of 1840, When u
Fad been decided, ai « meeting held for ibe purpose, to name the village ‘Sewickley-
ville,” and drop all the other names, the men and boys prepared for a regular jubilec.
Procuring some tar barrels, they ran long poles through openings in the ends, and
setting fire to the barrels, ran. holding the poles, up and down Beaver Street, ther
called Beaver Road, shouting, ‘Sewickleyville! Sewickleyvile!”

From “Lights and Shadows of Sewickley Life” by Miss Agnes L. Ellis
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Oﬁczdl Greeting 1o Our Sewickley Citizens
and Visiting Former Citizens

One hundred years ago the name “Sewickleyville’” was chosen at a fown meeting
as the name of the community which was to become one of the best known suburbs
in the Pittsburgh area. Thirteen years later, the village was incorporated as the Borough
of Sewickley and in the following decades, the town rapidly became an atfractive resi-
dential center, well known, not only in this part of the state, but throughout the
country.

It is the 1ooth anniversary of the naming of our town that we dare celebrating in

the month of June, 1940, and it is altogether fitting that honor should be paid to those
citizens of an earlier dag, who almost literally put Sewickley on the mep. [t is proper,
100, that the celebration should be conducted as a communily efiaiv, with all cHizens
playing theiv part inr this Centenmial observance. -

The one hundred years have seen many changes in our commumily - d growih in
population, enhancement in attvactive surroundings, many improvements in facilities of
comfort and living.  Sewickley is an unusual town and perhaps because of that, it has
become so well known. It may be truthfully said that there is only one Sewickley in
the world.

The program which has been arranged for {his celebration embraces many features

which will hold interest for all our people. Theve will be spovts events, including w
river regatta; theve will be a parade and Drum Corps competition; there will be an
historical exhibit which most vividly will show the scope of progress in Sewickley;
opportanities will be afforded to see some of the fine gardens which wedd beauty to
Sewickley and Sewickley Heights; there will be a fireworks display and other features.
Above all, there will be a Memorial Service.

Arranged by the Sewickley Ministerial Association, this cvenl will clude o speaker
of national prominence, and music by a massed choir under the divection of one of our
best known organists. T he committee planning the celebration has been wise in includ-
ing a Memorial Service, for after one hundred years of happy and progressive community
life, it is proper that the citizens should give thanksgiving and recognize the importance
of the religious side of our Borough.

I believe that this Centenmial celebration will be more than just a program of
events, providing entectainment for thousands of people. It will not so much mark
the end of a period of one hundred years, but rather, cause us (o look forward into the
years to come. We are not without our problems of a civic nature and it may well be
that the celebration will help us to solve these problems with a united effoct.  That
great statesman, Dr. Benjamin Franklin put the case most succinetly, when he once said
that we must hang together, or bang separately. Those words, spoken many years ago,

are just as full of meaning today, as when he wtteved them.

The celebration will be dignified and in keeping with the fdeals of Sewickley. It
will not be a carnival, but vather a pleasant and edifying event in our history, as we
trust, long to be remembered.  Hundreds of citizens have given generously of their time

and effort, to make this affair a success and I sincerely hope that their work will be
crowned by the greatest celebration ever held in Sewickley. I teust that all the citizens
will take pavt in and enjoy the program and that it will serve to cement closer feelings
of friendship in owur town.

We cordially welcome the many former citizens attending these proceedings, and
the renewal of valued friendships, unaltered by the lupse of time.

C Cheas. A. Yoods,

Burgess of Sewickley
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SEWICKLEYANA

BY ELEANORE W,

GEORGE

Prehistoric man left ample evidence of his existence in Sewickley in the form of burial mounds and relics, many
of which were collected by Captain Frederick Dippold, a well known riverboat pilot, but among the earliest inhabi-
tants there were no chroniclers and thus the first written mention of Sewickley is dated December 31, 1767, when
a trader, John Campbell refers to Sewickley Bottom as a place that his empty battean was seen passing in a sound

condatlon

The bartean was lost, but Sewickley soon became the scene
of scouting expeditions by men {rom Fort Pitt and Fort McIn-
tosh, and Indians. Occasionally there was a hideous triumph of
the still predominant savagery, when the teconnaissance of a Del-
aware or Wyandot would be the more successful and the result
would be to light a human beacen to inform his rribe of his suc-
cess, unintentionally dedicating this ground as a haven and a
milestone of pioneers. However, the White Men were not above
combatting the Indians in their own fashion. A reward of one
hundred dollars was offered at Fort Pitt for any Indian scalp
with the stipulation that both ears should be attached in order
Lo ascertain its origin.

In August, 1780, Captain Samue! Brady, a splendid scour,
disguised as an Indian, approached the Ohio through Sewickley
Bottom in arder to take the Beaver Trail, directly opposite,
which led to Fort Mclntosh. As he pulied his canve our of
the long grass, he saw a band of Wyandois, evidently returning
from a raid, carrying the wife and little son of his friend, James
Stoops.

Brady managed to capture Jennie's eye and she leaned back
on the horse, away from her captor, while he was shot by her
unrecognized friend, He laughingly explained his identity as
they escaped, unfortunately without rthe baby. The Indians
had absconded with him in fear of being trapped in an ambush.
Jennie and Brady soon after met Stoops, who was following
the Indians' trail, having found his home in ashes.

The little boy, whom the Indians had stolen, learned to
like their mode of life and three vears later, when lhe was re-
turned to hris parents ar the price of a horse and a gun, he left
the Indians reluctantly,

Before the 250-acre tract of land known as *'Lorerto” and
which forms a part of Sewickley, was sold o Henry Ulery, a
retived German sea caprain, it had passed through the hands of
several owners. None of these people bad ever sertled on it
and, in face, it is doubtful if any of them had ever seen it, for,
after Major Daniel Lecr had surveyed the land, it was sold at
the English Coffee House, in Philadelphia, at two dellars an
acre.

Henry Ulery had not long been a farmier, raising his family
in a log hut on land which was to be the furure site of the
Park Place Hotel, when his small daughter was drowned in a
well.  This unfortunate pioneering sea captain seemed to have
Been baunted by the treachery of water, as it was only a short
time later that his farm hand also was drowned when his canoe
upset in the river, Maybe these deaths, added to what soon fol-
lowed. caused him to seli his fand, where he had settled in 1797,
to Thomas Hoey, in 1814,

When Anthony Wayne passed through the Valley on his
way to the Indian battle av Legionville, ar least four of his
men were impressed with che hills as a likely place to clear and
build, bur William Ritchey seems ro be the only soldier whose
descendants live here. Twa of the four cabins which they built
in the vicinity of Sewickley are stifl occupied. They epitomize
the strength and frugaficy of the carly settlers.

“Way's Desire” was the title of the 200-acre tract less rhan
a mile down river from Henry Utlery's property. It was pur-

CENTENNIAL

In the early avtamn of the year 1840, a town meeting
was held in the village that was to become Sewickley and
by popular vote, the community was named “Sewickley-
ville"-—the ““-vilie’ being added to distinguish the more
thickly settled part from chat portion of the valley known
as “"Sewickley Bottom” which nestled around the Little
Sewickley Creek.  As soon as the name had been selected,
there were bonfires, informal parades and general rejoicing

- appropriate, in view of the fact that the village was
forever free of such appellations as “‘Dogrown’’, "Conten-
tion” and ““The Devil’s Race Track,” not to mention a
few less distasteful names.

The Centennial celebration which is being held in this
year of 1940, marks the anniversary of the naming of our
community, veritably an important landmark in Jocal
history. Life has existed here for many years, even
decades before the naming of the town. The Indians were
the Grst, but as the White Man marched westward, build-
ing new frontiers, a struggling community was established
on the banks of the Ohio River, in the Iate years of the
18th Century.

The history which is presented in this Centennial
handbook makes no attempr to present all the facts;
rather, it offers glimpses of "Life in Sewickley,” imporrant
incidents, as well as nostalgic memories. In the form of
brief word pictires, it brings you from the earliest days
to the present time, showing snatches of life, here and
there. It was felt that history in this form would be of
far greater local interest than a forma! essay and it con-
forms with one of the ideals of the Centennial celebration,
that of showing phases of Sewickley life in years gone by.

The author has spent many hours of research and has
attempted to bring back scenes of vyesterday, as well as
words can do that, We believe that it will constitute
an important contribution to Sewickley history,

The Editor

ley Creek, Daniel Leet had a farm and a grist mili. Here, in
May, 1798, was delivered the fee which 36 persons volunteered
for the Episcopal services of the Reverend Thomas McClelland,
for one-third of his time in a year of arduous traveling as well
as ministering, $29.08 in cash, a bushel of wheat and 38 bushels
of corn.

Then when the pioneers were no longer faced with such
grave dangers that their worship needed more interpreration
than a commeon need of a common God, the people were once
more divided into their inberited sects. In 1801 and 1802,
occasional Methodist services took place in Jesse Fisher's two-
storied Jog house on the Leet Farm and in 1808, Sewickley
Bottom reported to the Pittsburgh Presbytery that they had a
vacant church ahle o support a pastor. The Reverend Andrew
McDonald answered their call and also ministered to White Qak
Flats (now Mount Carmel},

Not more than three miles away from the center of early
church life lay the 234-acre tract named “‘Aleppo’”, which
Thomas Beer and his wife, Addv, hougaht in 1802. Three




AdDAIOIMAS 4O MHIA HIV

(yBanqeizng sorpnly e Owl Ly gSuaded)




the large stone fireplace, men from the keel and skiff boats on
the Ohio haked themselves while drinking warmth which would
still hold in the damp air.

The riverboats and the Conestoga wagons brought trade
and in 1809, they also brought yellow fever from Pittshurgh
and Lancaster. The sported disease was so loathsome and fatal,
that few would nurse the victims and the settiement which had
slowly begun to increase, swiftly lost its vitality.

Proving the reality of their Quaker faith, Squire John Way
and his wife kept their horses saddled at all hours, ready to carry
them to their patients, whom they nursed with the growing
skill of their experiences. Henry Ulery and Thomas Beer set
aside an acre at the boundary of their properties, in which to
bury the victims of the plague.

After the disease had suhsided, the village rejoiced by add-
ing to its prestige and the two ministering Quakers hegan by
building the first brick house in 1810, the building hecoming
known as the Way Tavern. A little later, the first log church
was erected on what is now Division streer. It also was used
as a schoolhouse and many years later, was the first undertaking
establishment in Sewickley, In the summer time, however, the
church people reverced to their original place of worship in Addy
Beer's Grove.

A homesick wife might well have looked wistfully around
her when passing through Sewickley in a Conestoga wagon,
about 1826. Less than a half mile back from the Beer Tavern,
was the Davis residence which, after once burning and 1wice
sliding from the hillside, was finally estahlished in the Valley.
On Hill street was the two-story brick home of Mr, and Mrs.
Garrison.  Her candy and tobacco store was across the Beaver
Road from his yard where steer and oxen trampled the clay to
build the increasing number of brick houses, while on the
corner of Broad and Beaver, John Green soid muslin for 25
cents a vard, salt for 37314 cents a pound and coffee at the same
price,

The Conestoga wagon driver would probably have heen
amused by the informal barnyard atmosphere on Beaver Road, a
through highway for hogs, turkeys and occasional catele being
driven to market in Pittsburgh. After Sewickley became a
borough, some of its oflicials tried to restrain this form of traffic,

by proposing an ordinance prohibiting the running of hogs,
but they were soundiy if only temporarily curbed. Such a thing,
the people contended, was ahsolutely ludictous in a town where
everyone went to Little's Tavern, at the announcement of the

FIRsST LoGg CHURCH

Town Crier, to see the performance of a transient’s trained pig.

Sometimes the commotion became too intense, even for the
turkeys which took to their wings and roosted in the trees above
the distraction of the highway and were induced to feave their
perches only by someone running beneath them with a piece
of red flannel tied to a stick.

In case one had neglected to refresh onesell at the tavern in
Havysville, there was one at Park’s Holiow, where the Glen
Mitchell Road now joins Beaver Road and where, in the words
of the centenarian, Caprain John Anderson, “‘the road took a
bend there and ran in around where the tavern stood, but it
has been straightened out since.”

One could spend the night at Weimer's Hotel, or at the
scene of the transient pig's performance, Little’s Tavern, which
was the largest in the town. Here, stage coaches could be driven
to the door, and there were adjacent stables where a horse could
be bired at 25 cents a day. Fife's Tavern was almost across
the road, a two-story hotel, which later was taken as the Sewick-
ley Academy in 1842 and used until it burned nine years larer,

Next came the Way Tavern, which was on the edge of the
more gestrained and educarional sector of the villege. The
center of this neighborhood was the past office.  This was the
large red brick house which David Shields huilr near the old
grist mill in [818, after he married Daniel Leet’s daughter, Eliza,
He was made postmaster seven years later and then crected the
small Shields schoof, which faces his house across the Beaver
Road,

The small stone house built by the Leets further along the
road ro Economy was known as the Halfway House. Here the
weary driver could have two drinks for a nickel and sleep on
the floor for only a nickel more.

Although Sewickley was no longer a scene of reconnoitering
between savages and soldiers, the combat between the aestheric
and the purely physical way of living still existed. Despite the
fact that Sewickley had engaged a pastor from Mentour for a
short time, te held services in the log church, the congregation
did not increase. After the Reverend John Andrews, whe suc-
ceeded him in 1822, had departed, ten years larer, the last record
of a setvice was in 1834, when Mr. Jennings, of Flaherty's
Run, administered the Lord’s Supper.

So the keelboatmen found “Devil's Race Track™ or “Dog-
town,”’ with its varied taverns, most conducive to making their
shore sprees as intensely hearty as their work, and the redoience
of their particular brand of relaxation was shazed by the Cones-
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a family man wo long away from his own hearth.

Just when the thing which those early seutlers had sought
to establish with their offering of grain, scemied most evanescent,
a seemingly irrelevant incident occurred.  David Shields and
his wife sent their two daughters to Braddock’s Feld where they
attended the seminary named for the English novelist, Maria
Edgeworth. Mrs. Mary Olver, the English headmiscress who
founded the school, so charmed her Sewickley pupils chac they
invited Mrs. Olver to visit them.

Perhaps the broad, sweeping meadow near their home re-
minded her of England, because, in a short time, her school
was established on the eminence overlooking it and in 1836,
the sound of music and poetry recitations could be heard, where
not so long before, scaipings and burnings, accompanied with
war whoops, characterized the neighborhood.

Murs, Olver was destined to play another imporrtant part in
the devefopment of Sewickley. John Williamson Nevin, a pro-
fessor in the Western Theological Seminary, walked from Piees-
burgh on the seventeenth of February. 1838, to meet the Rev-
erend Josepbh Reed in a schooltoom of the seminary. They
began the organization of a new church, with (he eager support
of Mrs. Olver, and elected Jolin B. Champ and Janies McLaugh-
lin, a bardy Scotch pioneer, as elders.

After careful consideration, a call was extended to Daniel
Eagle Nevin, a vounger brother of John Nevin, ro serve

A letter which he wrote to his brother, the pastor, before
coming to Sewickley, gives us a sense of the intense awareness
of the river in Sewickiey Botrom.

"] suppose you and sister have been passing up and down
between Pitesburgh and Sewickley very often of late, as the
river has been in fine boating order, That Edgeworth Semi-
nary is a very pretry place to be sure, with the wide, level
meadow behind, but then you cannot see the river from it. The
steamboats are passing along and you may hear them puffing and
catch a glimpse of their white smoke, but then you cansot read
their names.”’

One day, Moses Henricles, an enthusiastic hunter, heard a
series of shrill noises coming from rhe direction of the Coraopolis
hills.  Muttering “‘that lell cat again,” he seized his gun and
went in the direction of the noise. Others, with a strange idea
of the tonal gualities of Gabriel's trumpet, heard the same sound
and believed the moment of reckoning had approached by way
of the tiver, where they ran apprehensively. The people who
lived near the Chestnut Srreer landing smiled ay them with that
blissful feeling of omniscience resulting from knowiedge of
something ten minutes ahead of the other feilow. The “Uncle
Sam’’ had churned into the landing on its way to the West,
with the first steam whistle heard on the Ohio.

Several years farer, Cadwallader Evans, a brilliant inventor,
who resided on Hill Streer, applied the principie of the whistle,

as pastor of the Presbyterian congregation. He accepred
and was ordained and installed on April 11, 1838, in
the seminary building. He had been graduated at the
institution where his brocher was a professor,

The Edgeworth Seminary served as a home for the
congregation unti} the new Sewickley Presbyterian
church was built on Beaver road, opposite where the
present edifice stands. Funds were secured from many
contributors, inciuding some Roman Catholic scholars
ar the seminary, who gave through theix love for their
English headmistress.

A year before the erection of the Presbyterian church
in 1840, the Methodist congregation had built a frame
church, largely through the cfforts of their parishioner,
John Garrison. It was situated o Thorn street, near
Walnut and the pastor was the Reverend John Whire.
Prior 1o this vime, the congregation had been served by
cccasional itinerant ministers at the log church,

Mayhe it was a feeling of increased respectability

which caused the residents in 1840 o call a town meet-
ing for the purpose of selecting a name, possibly a new
one, or at least choosing from the varied assortment al-
ready at hand, which inciuded: Oppotongo., Dogtown,
Contention, Devil's Race Track, Bowling Green, Fifetown (for
the number of residents by that name) and Sewickley Bortom.

The various ideas praposed as the origin of the name select-
¢d proved how many ways a name can be pronounced with no
great variance in its sound. Tribes, trees, raccoons and sweet
water have each contributed their share to the unique appellation
which finally was chosen,

The name was formalized and acclaimed and then followed
a display of bonfires. informal parades and picnics (each to his
own taste}, which revealed the intense exuberance over the
new feeling of consolidation. No Jonger would it be Sewick-
ley Botram at the Shields end of town, Dogtown at the other,
and Contention, perhaps appropriately, in the middle, but a
complere, unanimous Sewickleyville, And now, 100 years Jater,
the thought reoccurs and calls for another celebration,

The western end of the town was becoming the academic
center.  In addition 1o the Shields school along the Beaver Road
{and probably an added attraction for the Edgewosth Seminary)
the Sewickley Academy, was opened in the same year as the
Presbyterian Church, in Squire Way's brick house by an Eng-
lishman, John B. Champ, and Professor William Nevin. The
fine essavs of the latrer displaved such charm and sense of humor

SEWICKLEY BOTTOM POSTOFFICE

so that when there was too much steam in the boilers, a valve
released the whistie as a warning signal.  All went in smoothly
scientific order except one day, when a steamer ran aground
on White's Riffle, mear Tracy's Landing, causing the salery
valve to stick and the whistle to blow in an unending wail of
warning to all of Sewickley, which had hardly recovered from
the sound of “Gabriel's trumpet.”

When the first railroad train ran from Pitsburgh to New
Brighton, July 4, 1851, the passengers were ready, but not
passenger cars. The president of the railroad, General William
Robinson arranged to have board seats and bags of siraw on flat
cars to accommodate them. There was a fine flaring smoke-
stack to keep the sparks from flying and a powesful headlight
over the cowcatcher. D. N. Coustney, the irain conductor,
might well have thought he was President Zachary Taylor, who
had passed through the vicinity two years before, because of
the ovation when the train stopped ar Courtney (now Ems-
worth) .

In Sewickley, the rough board station could hardly be seen
for the vast numbers of peeple which swarmed around it. Roberc
Nevin pointed out the new Sewickley Academy building 1o his
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At Bconomy, the passengers received the warniest welcome
of all in the form of a splendid repast. In token of the tradi-
tien of hospitality established by their leader, John Rapp. the
Economites had a set of blue China depicring the arrival of
Lafayette in New York ane given to Rapp by the Marquis.

And only two years before this felicitous jaunt to New
Brighton, great fleets of prairie scheoners had set forth and
were stilf setting forth ro endure the tortures of thirst and In-
dian warfare, in order o procure the easy prosperity prom-
ised in California. And while they advanced on the new
frontiers with a young man named John C. Anderson, of
Sewickley, among them, those who were left behind leaned
back in ease on their new (ravel facilities,

Meeting the train rivalled getting the maif as a daily treat
in Sewickiey. One very affectionate family pifed into their
vellow station wagon in such numbers to meet the returning
father, that he walked home beside the wagon, very amicably,
because there was no room left for him in the conveyvance.

In the Halfway House, a group of citizens incorporated
the village as a borough, in 1853, and the Reverend Robert
Hopkins, minister of the Methodist Church, was chosen as
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the first burgess. In the same vear, Alexander Hays, then a AN il ; Y

civil engineer, but later to become a general in the Civil War, \ W .-):J afp

prepared the first official map of the town, 0 WQ,
There were four schools in the community at this time,

which scems ample for a population so small, but they were

an integral part of the community, following the tradition

of the Edgeworth Seminary, where Miss Agres Way was a

favorite teacher. 1In the school at Broad street and Centen- \\\,.a"’ Bowndaries of fha

nial avenue, the first Sewickiey paper, so far as is known,
was published on December 6, 1857, *'The Sewickley Priva-
teer,” a weekly, appeared only three times, but that was suffi-
cient to make history for irself. It was profusely illustrated
with pen and ink sketches by one of the future great painters
of America, Charles Stanley Rinehart. MAPr oF SEWICKLEY IN 1833

The Bed Lines rndic
Phe principal Streels &
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PRIDE!

hd * A B
. « « without prejudice
The Hardy and Hayes Company is rightfully proud
of its Stainless Steel Watch. . . . Its record for high
accuracy compels admiration. . . . A thousand appre-
clative customers testify to its trouble free service.
Best of all it proves conclusively thar fine quality need
not be sacrificed 1o meet a price.

Bothh watches are
9 Jewels

'10.

Man's Strap Warch . . Thin 9 Jewel Move-

ment cased in Stainless Steel . . . Pigskin strap

Unbreakable crystal . . . Choice of two dials,
- . ‘ ﬁ And now a Woman's Model . . . Smarntly styled
Phree-fourths actual size e g

in Srainless Steel . . . Thin 9 Jewe] Movement

FULLY GUARANTEED Steel fittings . . Black Silk Cord . . Arabic djal

HAYEN

WOOD STREET AT OIFIVER AUVENITE _ DITTSRIIRCU




And still the omens of approaching judgment haunted
Sewickley. On a summer night in 1859, the Aurora Borealis
was so luridly red, that the onlockers at a Negro revival meet-
ing in the future Water Works Park were requested to go home.
The leader in charge of the service explained that the spectators
should not be mixed with those abour *'to go up,” who werc
doffing bonnets, coats and even skirts to cnsure a rapid ascent;
but they didn't leave Sewickley in this unusual manner, for
which many were thankful as the colored people were among
the carliest pioneers in the town and had contribured much ro-
wards its welfare,

When President Lincoln called for 75,000 voiunteers on
April 15, 1861, a hundred Sewickley men responded immedi-
ately.  They were drilled in the uncompleted new Presbyterian
Church, which was hurriedly floored for this purpose. Everyone
crowded the doors 1o watch them go through their daily train-
ing until the time came for them to depart for Phijadelphia,
there to join the 28th regiment of Pennsylvania VoJunteers.
Until that rime, they were called the “Sewickley Rifles,”” in
command of Captain Conrad U. Myers and Licutenants John
1. Nevin and William Shields.  The latcer was killed at the
battte of Chancellorsville and Lieut. Nevin was taken prisoner,
being held at Libby prison, in Richmond and later at Salisbury,
N. C.

At a simple, impressive ceremony in the old brick church,
Meyers, Nevin and Shields were presented with swords.  Thar
night of July 6, 1861, they drew out of the Plusburgh Union
depot for Philadelphia and thence 1o fight men whose only ap-
parent difference from them was in the color of their uniforms
and their accent. Some of these Southerners had come North
to attend the Sewickley Academy and had exchanged visits
during the vacation periods. Late in the war, there were Sewick-
fey men in Sherman’s columns, in the March to the Sea, but
the first major engagenment was at Antietam, where William C,

Ritchey, and James D. Travelli, a son of the Academy head-
master, were mortally wounded.

The first Sewickiey casnalty was that of Privare A. Jackson
Gray, who died at Camp Goodman, Point of Rocks, Marvlang,
just six months 1o the day after he had lelt Sewickley. The
second death was that of Joseph Moore, in March, 1862,

Shortly after the war, the Soldiers’ Monument was erected
in the Sewickiey cemerery and the following names were in-
scribed: “'Killed in Battle,  Lieutenant Wiiliam C, Shields, Wil-
liam Banks, John D. Tracy, William Painter, James ID. Trav-
eili, Robert Whire, William C. Ritchey, Theodore Webb, Moses
Sherman. Died of Wounds and Diseases: Captain Alexander Me-
Kinney, James Scotr, James L. Grady, John Park, Albert J.
Whirte, Joseph Moore, Andrew J. Gray, Henry M. Rhodes, Wil-
fiam I. Nevin, Thomas A. Hill, W. H. Forrester, Harry Black
G. W. Forrester, Alexander Black, James Grimes, L. B. Gainer.””

St. James’ Roman Catholic church was formaily organized
in 1860, when a lot on Walnur street was purchased,  The first
services were held in a frame structure which stood on the present
site, but within a few years, the brick building which now
houses the parish, was erected. Many years later, it was faced
with concrete.

As early as 1797, there were Episcopalian services in the
Valley. In 1863, the Reverend William Ten Broeck held ser-
vices in the old Dbrick Presbycerian church, which was fent for
the puspose and in May, 1864, the congregation s own huilding
was consecrated, but it was not until 1865 thar the building,
on the present site, was compieted,

The zeal of the parishioners made up for what they lacked
in numbers for, although the widow of General Alexander Hays
and her eight children lived in Fair Oaks, she arvived regularly
ar the church for the services, The husband and father of the
first bride in the church, Sophia Cass Hurchinson, arranged to

{Turn 1o Page 26)

must feel,

WEILERS

Wood St.ef 6t Ave.,

CONGRATULATIONS, SEWICKLEY

The First Hundred Years are the Hardest!

Having celebrated our own centennial just a year
ago, we know exactly how proud and pleased you
May you enjoy even richer growth,

prosperity and achievement in the years to come.

@rgﬁan @omﬁgng

Founded 1839

SILVERS

Pittsburgh,Pa.




SEWICKLEY CELEBRATES ITS
ONE HUNDREDTH BIRTHDAY

It is interesting to note, through the passage of years, how the spelling
of proper names changes. Sewickley itself is no exception, for in the early
days, historians tell us, it was known variously as Asseekales, Asswikales,
Saweckly, Seeweckley —— to mention but a few. But the character of this
attractive community since its incorporation has always been that of a residen-
tiz} suburb, with a distinetive life of its own.

The name of this bank, too, has changed since it was criginally organized
fn 1867 as The Safe Deposit and Trust Company of Pittshurgh. Then it did
cnly a safe deposit and trust business, as its name implied. However, as time
went on and conditions changed, other banking facilities were added to its
functions in order to more adegnately serve the people of the Pittsburgh
district.

But in spite of its increased activities, the character of the present
PEOPLES-PITTSEURGH TRUST COMPANY has always been maintained.
Throughout its nearly 75 years of existence it has constantly pursued the
game congervative policies towards its trusts and depositors,

We respectfully solicit your business and assure you it will receive our
careful attention,

Peoples-Pittsburgh Trust Company
Fourth Avenue and Wood Street

and our seven conveniently located branches

MEMBER FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
MEMBER FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION




LOUISE M. PACKARD

Caterer

Phone 4900 Center Avenue

Mayflower 8500 Pittsburgh, Pa,

GUSKY'S WALL PAPER SHOP
446 Walnut Street Corner Beaver Street
INTERIOR DECORATING
Wall Paper — Window Shades Made to Order

Sewickiey 366

GUSKY'S MEN'S SHOP

400 Beaver Street

HABERDASHERY
Sewickley 366

WILLIAM H. KRETZLER

AUTO REPAIRS TO ALL MAKES OF GARS

Body and Fender Repairs Acetylene Welding

408 Walnut Street

Phone Bewickley 1610 Sewickiey, Pa.

C. F. McCULLOUGH

Home—RADIO SERVICE—Auto

Phone 1685 422 Broad Street

Member Radio Servicemen's Association
of Pittsburgh

Ford Mercury Lincoln Zephyr

SALES SERVICE

WITHERSPOON BROS.

Phone Sewiekley 316

535 Beaver Street

SEWICKLEY, PA,

John Flocker and Company

Established 1822

044 (rant Street

Pittsburgh, Pa.

ROPLE - TWINE — PAPER

JANITORS SUPPLIES

Everything from a Thread to a Cable
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THE UNION TRUST COMPANY
or PITTSBURGH

Capital $1,500,000.00 Srorples $84,500,000.00

Member Fedderal 13epesic Dasiranee Corporation




COCHRAN HOSE COMPANY 54 YEARS OLD

Although the Cochran Hose Company, Sewickley's fine fire
department, is 54 years old, two of the charter members are
still alive and while not active, are interesred in the affairs of
the local “fire caters.’” When the company was organized on
April 6, 1876, John Ague, of Sewickley, and L. A. Smith,
now of Shetland Avenue, Pittsburgh, were in the charter group.

Regarded as the smallest volunteer fire department in the
State of Pennsylvania, the company has a membership of 10
active men, It is partially supported hy borough funds., It has
rwo trucks, one of which will have been replaced by the time
the Sewickley Centennial opens, and a feading First Aid team.
James C. Doughty is chiel and he has done much to raise the
standards of the company,

With 37 charter members, the company was organized
when Burgess George W. Cochran, for whom it was named,
took a collection to provide for the purchase of the first equip-
ment. The funds coliected were enough to secure a four-wheel
cart, which was drawn by hand. and with this apparatus the
Cochran Hose Company started its official life.

In later years, horse-drawn equipment was bought after
a fire in 1908 at the home of Mrs. Henry Rea, Sewickley Heights.
The company answered the alarn, but it required from a half
to three-quarters of an hour to get to the scene of action, with
a team of work borses drawing a hook and ladder wuck and a
hose cart.

After the fire, Mrs. Rea, realizing that Sewickley lacked
adequate equipment, decided to buy the best horse-drawn com-
bination fire wagon available and contrihuted $1,325 for that
purpose, Thus, the company became a really modern unit.
Two vears later, Mc. W. E. Patton proposed that Sewickley
should have a berough building and within a year the structure

was built, providing, among other quarters, room for the fire
departmnent.

In the ten vyears from 1917 to 1927, the fire company
modernized its equipment with three new trucks. The borough
council purchased a truck for the company in 1917 and four
years later the company secured a Jadder truck with funds raised
by a collection. Ir is this vehicle which will go into the discard.

It is of general interest to note that the new truck, the most
modern of Its kind, will bear the official Centennial symbol,
the two Indians overlooking the Sewickley hridge and the bor-
ough of Sewickley from the heights across the river. Not oniy
will this be a reminder of the anniversary event, but also, it is
heped, it may become the official symbol of Sewickley,

The presenc pumper, an American La France, was secured
in 1927, and with tbis piece of apparatus, the company became
even more efficient.

The company holds practice sessions on the second and
fourtb Mondays of ecach month and every citizen is familiar
with the single hlast of the fire alarm on tbese Monday evenings,
which summon the men to the drill.  Officers are elected once
a year.

With sixteen active members, the company is the smallest
volunteer organization of tbe kind in the State, Chief Doughty
joined the ranks in 1906 and is the oldest member in peint of
service. The next oldest member, on the same basis, is Harry
E. Dolde, secretary and treasurer of the company.

Other members are as follows: William C. Beck, Elmer
C. Baumgartel and William Carson, all licutenants; William N.
McDonald, captain of the First Aid team, truck driver and
trustee; George N. Singer, assistant chief; Harry R. McDonaid.

{Turn to Page 17)

The Sewickley Valley Trust Company

SEWICKLEY, PENNA

COMPLETE BANKING FACILITIES

Sewickley’s Home Owned Community Bank

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation




For the Sunimertime!

We'll show you with pleasure

[Dresses for all occasicns

Sillkks — Prints — Sheers -— Linens — Cottons

Play Clothes Bathing Suits Hats

The Crossways Shop

10th Floor, Professional Building

429 Penn Avenue Pittsburgh

Jordan

Millinery - lmporter

R IUY;~ SN —

PROPER HATS FOR

ALL OCCASIONS

B Tt > N

400 Granite Building
Gth Avenue at Wood Street

Pittsburgh, Pa.

E. J. ORBAN

Merchant Tailor

33 YEARS IN SEWICKLEY

E

Cleaning, Pressing and Repairing of Ladies
and Gentlemen’s Clothing

ALL WORK GUARANTEED

601 Beaver Sireet

Phone Sewicllev 485

Nixon Restaurant

MUSIC AND DANCING

FLOOR SHOW NIGHTLY




Telephone Sewickley 1900

N et g )
roos SELECT womer
B, 3 3

SELECT FOOD MARKET

510 Beaver St Sewickiey, PPa.

SERVING SEWICKLEY MOTORISTS SINCE
1927

Art Sperandeo

REPUBLIC SERVICE STATION

WHOLESALE AS WELL AS RETAIL

GOODSNEAR

TIRES
Batteries Lubrication
Tires Simonizing
Accessories Re-Capping
Washing' Re.Treading

Good Used Tires  Re-Grooving

Corner Beaver and Chestnut Streets

SEWICKLEY 777

THOMPSON’S

FLOWERS

Pittsburgh’s Finest Florist

3909 Forbes Sireet

Mayflower 5231-2




hone 1096 Scwickley 413 Walnut Street

FRANK MENZ
House Wiring - Electrical Repairing
Wringer Rolls for Ail Makes of Wringers

Repairs on All Makes of Washers and Eloctrical
Applianges

Kathryn IHammer Rogella Hammer

BANK STREET BEAUTY SHOPPE

310 Bank Street

Bewickley 220-R Sewickley, Pa.

COCHRAN HOSE CO.

truck driver; Richard J. Kearcher, trusice: Paul W. Baltz,
LEdward J. Bemke, Victor E. Fisher, Arthur J. McVickers, Begtil
5. Neely, Paul Balles, Jack Whited and Edward Willoughby,
whe became a member this year. Licur. Baumgartel also is a
trustee,

The following were the charter members of the company:
D R, Scotr, Gedige M. Rudisili, Alex McHenry, Amos Richey,
H. Lake, T. H. B, Patrerson, ¥. C. Qsburn, Witliam H. Scott,
Samuel Prentice, R. Brewer, J. H. Peters, J. T. Hofen, Philip
Stuck, Will M. Grafron, William Kniss, G. W. Latshaw, W.
G. Douglas, H. B, Backhouse, James Johnston, J. D). Kramer,
S. D. Derstine, A. E. Brooks, A. C. Scorr, §. Y. Anderson,
George L. Licte, Leer Neely, Robert Warden, D, R. Porter, W.
A, McElwain, John Patton, Jr., Alfred . Hays, James B.
Coale. George H. Hegner, Joseph T. Nevin, A. W. Black and
the two living members, Jobn Ague and L. A. Smith.

The First Ajd team was organized in 1933 and since that
time has been an bnportant adjunce of the company. It was
created following the Rre acr the Guildball, when three firemen
were injured or burned.  After extended training, the tcam
received advanced raving and ever since has been one of the
finest units of the kind among the fire departments of the
State.  I1s equipment includes smoke masks, first aid kits, a
stretcher, inhalator and other properties.

§—1840—

In the days when bicycling was a sporc in Sewickley, one
journal shed crocodile tears over deserred femininity with these
words: “"We notice thar the girls do not take kindly to bicycles
and bicycle tatk. This cannot be wondered at.  Every June even-
ing, when the roads are in good condition, there are forlorn
damseis sitting alone that would be enjoying masculine artend-
ance but for the silent steed. Three or more girls on an em-
bowered porch and three young men wheeling off into the dis-
tance is a sight grown familiar.”

PITTSBURGH PAINTS

Smooth as Glass

WALLHIDE —_— WATERSPAR
FLORHIDE o SUN-PROOF
BRUSHES GLASS
PAINTERS SUPPLIES
MIRRORS SUNDRIES

Colors by Nature..
Paints by Pittsburgh

Sewickley Hardware & Paint
Company

Lk T . DL T a— o 2 v o

Compliments of

Gray’s Market




EARLY JOURNALISM

One of the ecarliest ventures in local journalism was the
“Sewickley Privateer,” a school publication which appeared
three times, with but a single copy per issue. Because the
editorial board became the center of unseemiy mirth, during
school hours and otherwise, the publication was banned after
the third issue, The editorial stall included Chatles Stanley
Rinchart, Richard D. Tracy, George IF. Muller and Samuel B,
McKown. It appeared in 1857,

The features of the “Privateer’” included original stories of
all kinds, all of them very short. The staff wrote the stories on
slates, from which they were copiecd by hand into the eight
pages of which each issue consisted, by “‘Stan” Rinchart, whose
pen later was to become well known. The staff members were
pupils in a school at Broad Street and Centennial Avenue.

The “Privateer’” had an advertising policy rather different
from that in practice today. No charges were made for the
advertisements,y and, in fact, iv is very doubtful if the "adver-
tisers’ would have paid, if they bad been solicited.  The staff
simply wrote the advertisements, without consultation with the
merchants-—or forewarning—and as they were rather personal
in style, there is doubt that they were appreciated, even rhough
they would be listed roday as "‘free advertising.”

Since only one copy was published in each issue, the cir-
ulation department’” bhad its own system, almost as unique as
that of the advertising department. In each number a notice
was published to this effect:  ““When you have read this paper,
send it immediarely back to the editor.”

There is no doubt that the stories and the advertisements
were widely read—to the limits of the crculation plan-—and
as a consequence, the rear <esks in the schoal became the center
of snickers and occasional faughs—right out loud. The school
principal, a Mr. Cool, decided that the decorum of his room
was being upset and hence be called the staff together and read
the riot act in plain language.

Obe FHighway

Shop

Gifts tor all Occasions

WEDDING GIFTS

Many attractive and unusnal things

at very reasonable pri

ces.

CONGRATULATIONS TO SEWICKLEY

On their 100th Auniversary

HANDY’S ELECTRIC SHOP

Bstablished 1896

Sewickley 388

Complimenis of
G. C. MURPHY CO.
SEWICKLEY'S 5 & 10
“Service with a Smile”

411-413 Beaver Street

Hollinger Beauty Shoppe

Phone Scewickley 832

504 Blackburn Avenue

Sewickley, Pa.

A. JAKOWITZ

“THE TAILOR"’

Phone 1422

518 Beaver Street

Sewickley, Pa.




Walnut Automobile Co.

CHEVROLET

Cars and Trucks

CONGRATULATIONS, SEWICKLEY

On Your One Hundredth Anniversary

Peter Pan

Tri-State's Largest Retail

Cleaners

A Half Century of Baking Progress

Our past history in baking
will be our guide for the
future. The confidence and
appreciation of our satis-
fled customers pledge us to
continue the progress of the
Baking Industry, to make
your home life a happier
one,

It is cur wish that every-
one enjoy the 100th Sewick-
ley Centennial Celebration,

The Kleindiensts and S§taff
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THE UNUSUAL AT THE PRICE OF
THE ORDINARY

Margaret M. Morgan

REAL ESTATE INSURANCE The most comprehensive stock of fine

fabries in Pittsburgh — for slip covers,

drapes, and upholstery — at trul
517 Beaver Street PEs P 7 y
remarkable savings,

Bewickley 1233 Sewickley, Penna.
Sewickley 645 :

MILL END SHOP

628 Penn Avenue Pittsburgh, Pa.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK
IN SEWICKLEY

SEWICKLEY, PA.

OFFICERS DIRECTORS
EUGENE MURRAY, President H. . Beall H. 8. Tack
H. E. BEALL . . Vice President T. A. Standish R. M. Erwin
W. G. DAVIS - - Vice President Eugene Murray
F. A. NASH . - - - Cashier

G. A, SOMMERVILLE Assistant Cashier




“THE CAVE” - PRIZE HISTORICAL STORY

By ALEX R. McDONALD

The young Indian lad cauticusly approached the Great Hole,
as his people had named the buge cave which was situated on
the hilltop above the teepees in the valley where the Sowikala
Indians were making their home. He had often been warned
not to go near the cave, but he was only fourteen years of age
and like all boys of that age was adventuresome, He had heard
the braves of the tribe talk of the Big Hole many times. He
had heard that it wound along under the ground even under
the Great River and that on that side of the river there was
another bur much smaller entrance. Two of the most daring
of the younger men of the tribe had actually gone into the cave
and come out an the opposite share ef the Grear River, having
taken with them many pine knots to light their way,

Young Running Rabbit had listened ro this tafe many times
and was determined 1o go under the Great River 1o the other
Surely Chief Big Elk, his father, would not be angry
when he found his son was brave enough to go through the
Big Hole all alone and without pine knot flares to guide him.
He felt his way carefully along the side of rire damp rocks and

slowly he wenr forward untl the light from the entry had dis-

entrance.

appeared and he was in complete darkness. Fear struck the
lad but he kept edging forward slowly.

The rock formation changed, and feeling over the side he was

Slowly he went on.

dismayed to find himself on a narrow ledge of stone. He crawled

over tightly against the wall and even more slowly crawled
gimgerly onward.

After crawling for what scemed houts to the lad he saw
ahiead of him a tiny crack of light. He crawled toward it quickly,
He felt very happy. 'The braves who had gone through the
Big Hole before him were right, this entrance was much smaller,
And he had made the journey alone and without even a light,
The braves might even consider taking him on the next hunting
trip. Hurrying now he quickly crawled on and soon slid (hrouglh
the small aperture in rthe rocks.

about.

He sprang ro his feer and looked

Why how strange! This side of the Grear River looked the
same as the side on which he lived. There was a <liff like the
one on his side and that one hole in the ¢liff’s face looked like
the one he had played in with other lads of his tribe when they
came this way with their mothers who were hunting herbs.
He tarned and climbed up the small slope, and there, not over
fifty yards away, he saw the big tree that stood beside the mouth
He looked
far down into the valley and saw the reepees of the Sowikalas.

of the cave he had enrtered a few minuces before.

Slowly he started to walk toward them.

Young Running Rabbir had discovered what the rtowns-
people of Sewickley now call “Far Man’s Squeeze.”

Palm Beach Watch Hill

HELEN WATT

Children's and Young Girls’

Smart Apparel

532 Beaver Street

Phone Sewickley 2060

Heuler’s Bakery

414 Beaver Street

55 YEARS OF QUALITY GOODS
AND SERVICE

Phone Sewickley 100




CONGRATULATIONS

The Union National Bank of Pittsburgh
takes this opportunity to congratulate the
Borough of Sewickley upon its century
of progress, and to extend hearty best
wishes for its continuing prosperity and

growth in the future.

THE UNION NATIONAL BANK
OF PITTSBURGH
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Meamber Federal Reserve System Member Federal Deposit Tnsurance Corporation




On this 100" Anniversary

WE EXTEND CONGRATULATIONS

May the citizens and Borough of Sewickley continue to enjoy
the position of prominence and achievement attained and held

over the last 100 years. May we continue to serve you.

The Colonial Trust Company

414-4146 WOOD STREET

1839 1940

J. W, MARLATT & SON, In¢.

FUNERAL DIRECTORS

have completed
A CENTURY OF SERVICE

in Sewickley

Complete Faclilities

702 Beaver Street Phene 7%
MRS. WALTER S. MARLATT, President
DALLAS S, IRVINE, Director




CAMPNEY’S GROCERY

Established in 1874

THE MARKET FOR GOOD THINGSTO EAT

425 Beaver Street

DISTRIBUTORS OF
FERNDELL QUALITY FOODS
and of

S & W FINE FOODS

AUTHORIZED DEALER
of
BIRDS EYE FROSTED FOODS
and of

BATTLE CREEK DIET SYSTEM FOODS

INTERIOR DESIGN & DECORATION

Edgeworth Furniture Co.

Sewickley, Pesna.

Sewickley 868




SEWICKLEY VALLEY PRODUCE

wishes to congratulate the people of Sewickley

on their

100th Year of Progress

Phone Sewickiey 1929

COLONIAL FLOWER SHOPPLE

FLOWERS FOR ALL OCCASIONS

417 Broad Strect Phone Sewickley 545

SEWICKLEYANA (Continued)

have the Leetsdale train back to Fair Qaks to bring them to
church and take them home.

A group of Sewickley residents, interested in the social and
caltural activities of the past, meer formightly to hear papers
by the members on historical topics. This group, known as
the Cuery Club had its forerunmer in the Milion Club, which
met for the first time in rhe Robert H. Davis residence ro read
“Paradise Lost,”” on Monday, October 23, 18465. The society
has survived in one form or another through 7% years, with
almost the same by-laws being rerained.  Mrs. Davis offered
her guests such a complete repast, that it was decided ro restrict
refreshments to a minimum and this rule has been retained by
the venerable sociery.

This certainly must have stimulated an inwerest in reading,
but no one seemedt to have felr the need for a public library
until 2 group of young men gatheted in Mozart Fall to discuss
the possibilities of a reading room and a subscription library in
1873, In that same year, the first services of the Baprist con-
gregation were held in the hall, which was focated at the corner
of Beaver and Broad streers.  Sixteen vears laver, the congrega-
tion had grown so large that a church was necessary and an edi-
fice was erected at the corner of Beaver and Grimes sireets.

With the town growing steadily, a group of men in 1874
decided that the village pump must go and that a new and
better source of water supply was necessary to meet the enbanced
demands. At the mecting in Mozart Hall, it was decided to
consstruct a water works and the plant was erected in that
grove where some years before the revival services had been beld.
The charter for the corporation, granting wide powers, was -
secured by a special act of the Legislature, under an interpreta- |

{Turn to Page 31)

THE BANDBOX

Distinctive Clothes
for

Town and Country Wear

Books Lending Library
Stamps for the Philatelist

Stationery Filmsg 25¢ Photo Service

PENGUIN BOCGKSHOP

434 Beaver St. Sewickley 1212

COMPLIMENTS OF

KRIEGER'S

406 Beaver Street Sewickley 1048




MRS, CHESTER W. NEELY

333 Maple Lane Telephone Sewickley 535

Specializing in w1l branches of fine sewing,

Let us solve your dress problems.

Tailoring -~  Altering - Dry Cleaning

AWNINGS
CHRISTMAN BROTHERS
423 GREEN STREET
Just Telephene 55 Sewickley and

we will call with samples

Awnings Awnings

ALLOW US TO HELP
YOU WITH YOUR
ART REQUIREMENTS

————

Paintings
Etchings
Mezzotints
English Antiques
And Gift Selections

—— _...A..,_..OW._*__.‘. PE—

J. J. GILLESPIE CO.

Founded 1832

PITTSBURGH, PENNA.

Atlantic 0877

H. SAMSON, Inc.




COMPLIMENTS OF

QUINIO BEAUTY STUDIOS

Individual Styling to Suit Your Personality

International Prize Winner
Haircutting and Permanent Waving

Sewickley 9764 Tarentum 42-J

A. F. THEIN
HAY, GRAIN AND FEED
Garden Seeds, Fertilizer, Gardan Tools, Lawn Mowers,

Full-O-Pep Chickenr Feeds, Chicken Remedies and
Supplies, Dog Foods, Sprayers and Cedar Shavings

527 Blackburn Avenue Sewickley 870

Mooney'’s |
Grocery

Phone 1360

5086 Beaver Street

Sewickley, Pa.

[ATOUPSON

346 Beaver Slreet

Sewickley, Pennsylvania

EARL W. MYERS

Real Estate Broker
Insurance

Building & Loan Building

408 Beaver Street Sewickley, Pa.

Dependable Service 2 U Since 1922
JOHN M. HERBST

K—— Tires - Batteries
BUY AT THE
asso Lubricating — Washing
i Retreading

GAS Ouy Specialty OILS

BUY AT THE

&sso

SIGH

Phone 305

Thorn and Walnut Sts. Sewickley, Pa,

Caring For
SEWICKLEY'S TREES
for the past

SIXTEEN YEARS

MORROW TREE COMPANY

Phone SBewickley 151

SEWICKLEY FISH & POULTRY
MARKET

Fresh Fish and Sea Foods of All Kinds
Fresh Home Dressed Poultry

348 Beaver Street Sewickley 94




Farthful Craftmanship

in the creation of fine
FURS

Georae Vaughan

233 OLIVER AVL

CORNER WOOD STRENT
CO. 2527 Pittsburgh, Pa.

CORSET STYLIST

Corsets designed for

yvour figure

Hardy & Hayes Building

233 Oliver Avenue
Court 5506 Pittsburgh

FASHION

VILLAGE

Hortense Hirsch

for
DRESSES — NEGLIGEES
LINGERIE

Hardy & Hayes Building

233 Oliver Avenue

HATS and BAGS

by

Udick & Hobson

Hardy & Hayes Building

233 Oliver Avenue




Gieneral Repairs 1o All Cars
Painting, Trimming and Bodywork

MAX FELTWELL
AUTO SHOP

Cars Called For and Delivered

432 GREEN STREET
Entrance Opposite Sewickley Theatre

Phone Sewickley 770
OPEN FROM 7:30 A, M. UNTIL ¢ P. M.

HOME BAKING

Phone Sewickley 1922

ELIZABETH BEAUTY SHOPPE
Expert Operators

Daily 9 a. m. to 5:30 p. m. — Wednesday 12:30 p. m.
Fridays 9 a, ni. to @ p. n.

118 Beaver Street (second floor) Sewickley, Pa.

Elizabeth Long, Manager

(32 Years in Sewickley)

General Hauling and Moving

305 Centennial Ave.

Phone Sew, 307 Sewickley, Pa.

FULTON MARKET

CHOICE MEATS AND PROVISIONS

All Meatg Government Inspected

Bell Phones 183-184 505 Broad Street

Sewickley, Pa.

JAMES M., SCOTT

CONTRACTOR and BUILDER

415 Centennial Avenue

Sewickley, Pa.

Phone Sewickley 443

W. A, ADAMS

GENERAL BLACKSMITHING

520 Locust Place Bewickley, Pa,

FRED J. McMILLEN & SON

Hazel Lane and Railroad
EDGEWORTH, PA,

LUMBER, BUILDERS' SUPPLIES AND
CRUSHED ICE

Cord Wood — Wall Board -- Ru-Ber-Qid Roofing

Anthracite Coal Bituminous Coal
Coke and Disco Coal

Phone Sewickley 30







Free-Man General Electric
Stokers Appliances

._.._._....‘..._.__@.mm-.,...r.rﬂ_..

A. C. DRYNAN & SONS

PLUMBING AND HEATING

Since 1869

Phone Sew. 58 437 Beaver Street

THRIFT DRUG STORES

CUT RATE DRUGS

417 Beaver Street Sewickley, Pa,

-1310

1340

R. D. RITCHEY

FUNERAL DIRECTOR

335 Chestnut St. Phone Sew. 405

An institution whose family dates back to the
early settlers of Sewickley, settling here in
1801, fifty-two years before Sewickley was
established as a horough.
We have been rendering a service for the last
thirty years,

AVAILABLE TO ALL REGARDLESS OF
FINANCIAL CIRCUMSTANCLS.

TO KNOW SEWICKLEY
You must know the facts of its history.

And also the stories of its earlior days, of
the bovs and givls, the men and women, who
lived and played here, enjoyed its social hife,
and gave the community the unigue characeter-
isties that distinguish it today.

Authentie history and entertaining remi-
niscence-sketehes are combined in fhe ook
that shonld be in every Sewickley library -

“The Village of Sewickley”

By Franklin T. Nevin

On Sale at
THE SEWICKLEY PRINTING SHOP
Price — $1.50




FLOWERS

Zlugh ,J %/f&ster

Phone 788

Compliments of

A FRIEND

A CHEAP CASKET REQUIRES A VAULT

A GOOD CASKET DESERVES A VAULT

Sold enly through reliable Funeral Directors

Greystone Burial Vault Company

6501 Hamilton Avenue Pittsburgh, Pa.

24 Hour Service -~ Montrose 6628




J. F. MacKay
CADILLAC - LaSALLE

SALES AND SERVICE

{Formerly Bower Auto Co.)

Service on All Makes of Cars

Storage in a Heated, Fire=proof
Garage

NEW PHONE NUMBER
Sewickley 1400 or 1401

409 Broad Strcet

SMART
NEW

Watches

FOR THE

Graduate

THREE
MODERN
HAMILTONS

from

$40.00
[ 55250

Every Watch We Sefl Is Fully Guaranteed

W. W. Wattles & Sons Co.

JEWELERS and SILVERSMITILIS

517 Wood Street Pitisburgh

To emphasize the architectural beauty of a building flood lighting is a most

effective agent. It also serves as a dignified, but impressive method of adver-

tising by attracting attention to an establishment, and keeping it in the public

eye. An admirable example is seen above in the Sewickley Substation of the
Dugquesne Light Company.




If it’s
SPECTATORS, DRESS SHOLS,
or perhaps a pair of
SPORT OXFORDS

we have many
SMART STYLES IN ALL TYPES

by
Red Cross - Modern Miss - Heel Hugger
By MODERN MISS
Brown & White—Blue & White
In three heel heights $2'95 to $6°50
$4.95
COOL, BREEZY WHITES

or
BROWN and WHITES
For Men and Boys in
GENUINE BUCK  =:-
or Nubuck
New, Clever Patterns
Leather Soles - Crepe Soles

$3.50 to $6.95

For Children, it’s KALI-STEN-IKS, the best, of course.
Fitted by X-ray

MILLER’S

Qurzﬁéf Foclivear

B

OVER HALF A CENTURY
OF SERVICE T THIS
COMMUNITY

KNAPP'S DRUG STORE

427 Broad Street Sewickley 10=11




Congdratulations to

SEWICKLEY

on its

100th ANNIVERSARY

YOUR GOOD GULF STATION

Beaver and Chestnut Street




Wm. T. Shannon

REAL ESTATE

422 Broad Stireet Sewickley

Raymond Connelly

DODGE — PLYMOUTH

SALES and SERVICE

616 Beaver Street Sewickley 444

Compliments of the

Sewickley Theatre

H. HERZBRUN

Fine Tailoring




PROGRAM

Saturday, June 15:
12 o'clock Noon: 18-Bomb Salute, Sewickley-Cemetery.
12 o’clock Noon: Aerial Exhibition over Sewickley.

2 to 5:30 P. M.: Marine Regatla, old Glen Osborne dam site.

8 to 10 P, M.: Band Concert, Ambridge Community Band, Grade School Grounds,

Sunday, June 16:
11 A. M.: Centennial Day in all Borough Churches.
2 to 5 P. M.: Registration and Reception for Guests in Centennial Headquarters, Municipa
Building.
2 to 5 P. M.: Opening of Historical Exhibition, St. Stephen’s Episcopal Parish House.

7 P. M.: Memorial Service, Sewickley Y. M, C. A, Field. John G. Buchanan, Pregident Alle-
gheny County Bar Association, Speaker. Massed Choir, under direction of Julian B
Williams.

Monday, June 17:
Sewickley All-Sports Day:
2 P. M.: Events for High School boys and girls, High School Field,
2 . M.: Events for Grade School boys and girls, Y. M. C. A. Field.
2 P. M.: Events for Community Center boys and girls, Chadwick Street Field.
2 P. M.: Boys’ Tennis Tournament, Y. M. C. A, Courts.
6 P. M. Men’s Tennis Tournament, Y, M, C. A. Courts.
6:30 P. M.: Modified Marathon, Y. M. C. A,
6:30 P. M.: Horseshoe Tournament, Sewickley Horse Shoe Club Grounds.
6:30 P. M.: City League Baseball Game, Y. M. C. A. Field.
10 A, M. to 12 o'clock Noon: Garden Tours.
2 to 4 P. M.: Garden Tours.
2 to 5 P. M.: Historical Exhibition, St. Stephen’s Episcopal Parish House.

7 to 10 P. M.: Historical Exhibition (continued),



PROGRAM

Tuesday, June 18:
2 P. M.: Invitation Track and Field Meet for Western fjennsylvania High Schools, Sewickley
High School Field.
10A. M. to 12 ¢’clock Noon: Garden Tours.
2 to 4 P. M.: Garden Tours.
2 to 5 P. M.: Historical Exhibition, St. Stephen’s Episcopal Parish House.
7 to 9 P. M.: Drum and Bugle Corps Competition, Sewickley High School Field.
7 to 10 P. M.: Historical Exhibition (confinued).

Wednesday, June 19:
10 A. M. to 12 o’clock Noon: Garden Tours.
2 to 4 P. M.: Garden Tours.
2 to 5 P. M.. Historical Exhibition, St. Stephen’s Episcopal Parish House. (Closing).
7 P. M.: Centennial Parade.

10 P. M.: Fireworks, Ohio River.

There wilt be special rides for children in the Grade School Playground, Monday to Saturday, June 17 to 22, Adults accom-
panying children also may enjoy rides.

Tickets for the Garden Tours may be sccured at the Information Booth at Beaver and Broad Streets. No one will be

admitted to gardens open for visits, unless provided with a ticket. Tickets also may be secured at the Centennial Headquarters,
Municipal Building.

Souvenir medals and extra copies of the Cenrennial Handbook may be secured at the Informarion Booth.

Seaplane flights over the Ohio River will be available from Monday, June 17, to Saturday, June 22, ar the Chestnur
Street Landing.

Emergency Medical Service will be available at all major events.

A full-length motion picture of all Centennial events wilt be made. There will be showings of the picture in the Sewickley
High School auditorium on June 26 and 27.

Information as to Centennial events may be secured ar the Information Booth, Beaver and Broad Sireets, which will be
open during the day and evening. Representatives of the Registration and Reception Committee will gladly provide information
concerning rooms and cating facilities.

Tickeis for the various events will be on sale by Centennial Commitree members,

Three thousand seats will be available for the Marine Regatta ar the old Glen Osborne dam property, at a slight increase
over the general admission price.




WHEN LAND WAS CHEAP

Some years ago, Dr. John Dickson, a well known local sur-
geon, and John Anderson, among others, wete subpoenaed to
testify in a land value hearing, the property in question being the
McKean tract of 2,400 acres, divided into eigh: farms of 300
acres each.  The land is now occupied by the Allegheny Country
Club and several large estates in thar vicinity.

Wade Hampton was the actorney conducting the case and
he called Dr. Dickson as the first witness, asking him if he
knew the property.

“Yes, 1 know it well,” Dr. Dickson replied.  “I practice
over it by day, and hunt 'coons over it by night, It's worth
$8 an acre and not a cent more.”’

“Why the timber is worth more than that alone,”” Hampton
replied, in some amazement,

‘“No, it isn't,”” Dickson said, a little sharply. “‘Oid John
McPherson cut the best timber off it to make kegs and Jim
Brocks made baskets from the younger timber. It all went,
long ago.” And he stuck to his §8 an acee valuation.

Anderson was the next witness called and he raised the ante
to $10 an acre, declarving that the land was worth that amount,
at the very least.

The yarn doesn’t relate what valuation was finally decer-
mined, but-—you couldn’t buy it for that amount now!

S—1840—C

Sewickley 1s favored by two hustling organizations of busi-
nessmen, in the Kiwanis Club and the Board of Trade. The
former, meeting every Monday evening at the Elmburst Inn, is
a service cub and guietly active in its special field. The Board
of Trade has had a varied career, but since its reorganization in
1938, it has been building slowly and preparing to take its
place in the Sewickley to Come. Ia addition to many current
acrivities, the directors are looking forward to five, cven ten
years, of constant service and expansion.

Alyce Millinery Salon

Smart Hals

P 0

Telephone: Room 1114, Clark Bldg.

Atlantic 3462 Pittshurgh, Pa.

C‘Exclasive But Not Expensive’’

JOHNY’S CONFECTIONERY

AND POOL-ROOM

507 BEAVER BT.

Sewickley Building and Loan
Association
Organized 1884

“The Oldest Financial Institution

in the Valley”

408 Beaver Street Phone 1859

Officers and Directors

Alexander Davidsen - -

C. H, Paschold . - -

President

Vice President

W. P, Burns - . . - Secretary
W. G, Davig - . - - Treasurer
Thomas W, Neely - - - Attorney

W. J. McCann
R. C. Burchill

A, M. Shields
David W. Kettering

Gro. K Stevenson Co

Better Foods for Less Money

447 BEAVER STREET

FREE DELIVERY Phone Sewickley 1600




wer o Century of

Itrom a modest beginning back in 1839 in a
log cabin, through snecessive stages of progress
as the Valley grew, first the lvery stable of
the last century, ihen the motor age and seien.
tific professional practice of this eentury, we
have arvived at the advanced methods of today.
The Tourth and fifth generations of onr family
are now serving vou in this building, one of the
most completely equipped in Western Pennsyl.
vania, where is to be found every facility that
best practice suggests,

Avtomatically controlled temperature, onr
own display rooms with all merehandise plainly
marked in a comprehensive price range, prop-
erfy designed, furnished and lighted, a noew
pipe organ, accommodations for three hundred
people, our own fleet of motor cars and all at
no additional cost to our elients. Buf back of it all is our personal interest in every one’s problems, our
Glolden Rale advice and aur established reputation for conducting those last offices with quiet efficienay,
dignity and respeet that has made this known as

“A Distinetineg Serpive”

. B, Gy Gray SFunerval Bome Waiter . Groy
Bivertor SE8 Beawer Shreet Assacinte

Phony 26D

THE H. H. ROBERTSON CO.

World Wide Building Service

Pittsburgh, Pa.

Plants in United States, Canada, England
Sales Offices Everywhere




SEWICKLEYANA (Continued)

and sparkling on the river and matching the shimmering beams of
a full moon.

In the village, Mozare Hall was the place of entertainment
where concerts and dramarics were held. [t was on the third floor
of the brick building above Chamberlain’s store . Its successor,
Choral Hall, was above rthe present State Liguor store and was
equipped with a stage, a great improvement. Here, money was
raised for the Sewickley Athletic Association.

History was made in the hall when a living chess game was
played, with many well known residents of the rown taking
part,  Colonel Johr I. Nevin was one of the organizers and
helped with the play. One of the pawns, equipped with a bow
and arrow, held the bow the wrong way and when her arrow was
released, it darted backwards, costing the pawn a move,

The chess game was a great success and notices were pub-
tished in Picesburgh and New York papers. Many similar games
were held in other parts of cthe country after thar and it is be-
lieved that the idea bad been originated in Sewickley.

And always, anything called for a parade. When an ambi-
tious suffragette, Belvah Lockwood, aspired to the presidency of
the United States in [884, it vickled the risibilities of certain
Sewickley young men to such an extent that they formed a
group and called themscives the “Belvah Dears.” Regularly they
drifled for a parade, meanwhile dropping in to see the tailor for
fittings of cheir Mother Hubbards and poke bonnets.

A Picesburgh reporter heard of the “Belvah Dears” and when
the candidate herself came through the city, she was told that a
group of Sewickley “suffragettes” was waiting o parade in her
honor. Though deeply touched, she was unable to stop in
Sewickley and tossed a note as she passed through the town.
which abashed the “Belvah Dears™ with its sincere gratitude.

Nevertheless, the scheduled parade was held and the costumes
were enhanced with kerosene-charged brooms.  All was in order
andil the marchers reached the railroad tracks, where they were
assailed by a voliey from an oppesing camp. Anything from a
rock to a turnip was used as a projectile.  'Wyn Osgood, a short,
sturdy fellow, a famous football star at Yale Universicy, dashed
into the fray and saved the "'Belvah Dears” from defear,

Unfortunately, his grear strength could not save him from
death while sighting a cannon in the Spanish War. He was not
attached 1o the Sewickley unic in that war, which had heen drijled
on Caprain David Shields’ property, because with his family, he
had fefr Sewickley shortly after the "Belvah Dear” incident.

Onc Spring evening in 1894, Sewickicy looked upon General
Jacob Coxey; and Coxey and his men looked upon Sewickley.
It was a meeting pregnant with possibilities---and nothing hap-
pened; or rather, a great deal happened, but there was none of
the rioting and rabble-rousing disturbances which rhe town had
anticipated, as it waiched the advance of the “Army of the Com-
monweal” up the Ohio Valiey, from its starting point in Mas-
sillon.

Sewickley was disturbed, because it knew not what to ex-
pect; but the thick-skinned Coxey no less dreaded the chilling
reception which he foresaw in the town he called “‘the bedroom
of the Pittsburgh capiralists.””  Sewickley, however, rather en-
joved Coxey's visit: some said it was even berter than a Wild
Waest Show,

Be all that as it may, the column of several hundred men
and boys, which was advancing on Washington to demonstrare
before Congress in behalf of the unemployed, toiled over the
brow of Sand Hill and was met by scores of curiosity seckers.

(Turn o Page 44)

Sewickley.

IEGNER JHARDWARE COMPANY
“Its Hegners if its Hardware™

Pennsylvania-




THE AMERICAN WAY OF LIFE
I N S U R A N C E

I

Independence
Financial provision for Family and Self, avoiding dependence on others.

Self-Reliance
Thrift and Foresight. Saving for the day of possible adversity,

Individual Initiative

Outstanding example of voluntary free enterprise, Whole economic strue-
ture made more stable and secure; moral fibre of race strengthened,

Preservation of Home

Strength, solidarity and continuity of family life encouraged and safe-
guarded.

Property and Accumulations Safeguarded
Estate creation facilitated, protected and preserved for family and heirs.

Human Values Emphasized
Greatest Asset of Nation—its ‘‘life values’'—insured and conserved,

Checks and Balances

Based on the law of average, with adequate offsets against death or dis.
ability, and ample reserves for contingencies,

Bremonstration of Democracy

Ownership and control by the members. Practieal co-operation through
mutual assistance, with equitable participation in benefits,

William M. Duff Pauline Young Merrill
Maude Agnew . J. Stevenson
George M. Cooper J. R. Stevenson
Burke I, Herman L. C. Woods, Jr.

THE EDWARD A. WOODS COMPANY, General Agent
The Equitable Life of the United States

Frick Building Pittsburgh, Pa,




SEWICKLEYANA (Continued)

The “General”
horse, which was followed by newspapermen and the long files
of dusty marchers.

Lodging was sought in the town for the night and after
Jengthy discussions, the “Army’’ was permitted 1o camp on the
Grimes property at Grimes Street and Centennial Avenue. Tents
almost immediately sprang up and practically all of Sewickley

was recognized in a buggy drawn by a whirte

swarmed around to see the unique company. The next morning.
with tents and ecquipment packed, the marchers sidled out of
town, on their way to Pittsburgh and Washington.

As Sewickley men had loyally responded to the Civil War,
so in 1898 they rallied to the colors. A cavalry troop which
had been formed in 1896 and dishanded, was rcorganized, but
it was found not feasible to send the unit to the front. The
Sewickley men saw service with the 14th and 18th Pennsyl-
vania Volunteer regiments and Bartery B. The latter group was
the only one with Sewickley men o see setvice out of the coun-
try.  As they were preparing to go into action in Puerto Rico,
word was received that peace had been signed.

Afrer the Spanish War, Beaver Road was still lined with
hitching posts and one could gallop up and down Centennial
Avenue on hotseback, It was a last glimpse of the old Sewick-
ley before modern improvements completely destroyed its River-
boat and Conestoga atmosphere.

Down at Vineacre, the same gentleman who had been among
the passengers to travel on the first train berween Pittsburgl and
New Brighton sat on his broad piazza writing articles for the
Atlantic Monthly and wearing the inevitable plaid shawl which
everyone associated with Abraham Lincoln and Robert Peebles
Nevin.

His elder son, Ethelbert, was already sending out his sad
and gentle music into the world, music which was to make him
one of the nation's most famous composers, while the younger
son, Archur, was beginning to hear the melodies of a gayer tempo
running through his head, which later Kaiser Wilhelm, of Ger-
many hummed, as he feft 2 command performance of Arthur
Nevins' opera “Poia,” in Berlin.  Buot not ail his music was
played by German command. “The Candy Man’™ was sung by
the composer’s friends in Sewickiey for the benefit of the Fresh
Air Home. He also wrote an operetta bringing the Economites
to musical life while they themselves were dying out for lack of
successors and their Colonial style buildings were being hemmed
in by newer ones.

Even before Nevin had interpreted this parr of Pennsylva-
nia's varied background with music, Mr. Charles McKnight had
written ‘‘Captain Jack, the Scout™ and “‘Qur Western Border,”
using Western Pennsylvania in the eighteenth century as a basis
for his widely read historical novels.

However, the most specific mention of Sewickley was in
Mary Roberts Rinehart’s bumanly written autobiography. In
it, she describes how she wrote all day in her home in Glen
QOsbotne, overlooking the river, while her three sons went to
Miss Munson's school and Miss Moily Chaplin's excellent and
unrivalled dancing class.

Mrs. Rinehart, whose many novels were to charm readers
for years, wrote of the ten vears preceding the World War, but
back in 1882, the Sewickley Athletic Association leased five
acres of land on Nevin Avenue, opposite Hopkins Street, from
Mrs. Robere H, Davis. They were fortunate in securing the
services of the stern, but lively Scotsman, 'Pa” Gibson, who
guarded the tennis equipment against rain, children and bicycles.
During the summer there were evening ball games and feid
events, such as archery and track races. The winners were
awarded only with badges of proficiency in order to maintain
a purely amateur atmosphere.

whose graduation was made quite an event. They all wore white
and carried flowers or dolls, according ro the individual tastes,
and had their pictures taken with Miss Jane and her sister, Miss
Margarer, "“The Maples” was begun in the Spring of 1892 in
a smail ciub house on the property of Mr., Nelson R. Van
Kleeck, but later the school was moved to a building on Little
Street. ,

Many years later, Miss Dickinson gathered her pupils, whom
she bad been tutoring previously, in two rooms of the Hughes
Nevin house on Grove Street, where Miss Julia Gibansky and
Miss Amanda Vierheller already had a music scheol. Not long
before this, Miss Maude Munson had established the Sewickley
P’reparatory School, a coninuation of Miss Stuart’s School, which
had been in the building now occupied by the St. James' Paro-
chial school. At that time, the Sewickley tradition of a varied
education for a small population was still being upheld.

No schools were open nor was any business transacted ot
mail handled on Seprember 20, 1911, The viliage was decor-
ated with flags and buncing and a long procession passed through
the main streees. It was headed by a carriage in which sat
Caprain Anderson, acting marshal of the day, who had then
lived only cighty-four of his hundred years of life. Following
his carriage were historical floats, “Our Frontier Past,” “Queen
Aliguippa” and “The Economites,” among other aspects of
Western Pennsylvania history, all rolling ceremoniously along ro
the fanfare of wrumpers, bugles and bands rowards the river,
whence all eyves were turned. But it was neither a boat landing,
not the sound of “Gabriel's Trumpet,” which drew (hem there.
Fv was just two burgesses, shaking hands and saying, “It's Ours,”
as they met halfway across a fine, new bridge.

They were Burgesses A. DD, Guy, of Coraopolis and W, K,
Brown, of Sewickley and the span had just been completed, ai-
though the first meeting to make plans for it had been held as
carly as November 24, 1894, in the Gilbert Hays vesidence.  One
end stood near the site of Henry Ulery's log house, while the
other rested near the site of the prehistoric burial mounds on the
Coraopolis shore. It was in this vicinity thar Moses MHenricks
bad hunted for wild life, and from its heights Audley Dean
Nicols, Sewickley artist. had drawn his inspiration for the
sketch which decorated the bridge programs, three Indians over-
looking the new span and the growing town of Sewickley,

The design, so appropriate to all Sewickley history bas been
adopted as the official symbol of the Centennial celebration and
may become the formal insignia of Sewickley. Tt will be blaz-
oned on the new fire engine of the Cochran Hose Company,
which will be dedicated during the celebration,

The Dickens Carnival alse demonstrated Sewickley's love
of a good show as well as her technique in producing one, It
was presented in the Sewickley Auditorium in the same year as
the bridge opening. for the benefit of the Sewickley Valley Hos-
pital.  When the curtains were drawn, Charles Dickens, tempor-
arily embodied by My, Philip Price, was sitting in his study and
pondering "'‘David Topperfield,” “‘Nicholas Nickleby,” “Old
Curiosity Shop™ and “The Pickwick Papers.”  These fignients
of his imagination were suggested by the gigantic volumes which
opened page by page. Familiar forms reminiscent of favorite
Dickenstan characters emerged, and after walking through the
audience to create that atmosphere, resolved themselves into
tableaux and sketches portraying scenes from their pseudonymous
lives,

When America finally joined forces with the Allies in the
World War, some of Sewickiey's men had already responded to
the universal appeal of their cause, but thase who hadn’t, quickly
answered the call to their own colors, women to their kind of
service, as well as the men. Two of our ambulances won spe-
cial citations from France for the bravery of their workers during




Compliments of

a Friend




Compliments of

A FRIEND

COMPLIMENTS OF
J. H. SNEIDER
Distributor, The Elgin Corporation

ELGIN MOTOR STREET SWEEPER
ELGIN REFUSE GETTER
ELGIN AUTO EDUCTOR

131 Water Street, Pittsburgh, Pa.




THE CORNER TEA ROOM
Beaver and Little Streets

Sewickley, Penuna,

”

LUNCHEON TEA
Orders taken for luncheon dishes, salads, desserts.
gﬂh@ e%fc%/emm[d Reservations for special dinners,
.ﬁwwaé/wéater/
FLOWERS FRUIT
338 Sixth Avenue Oliver Building
Pittsburgh, Pa, SEWICKLEY BEAUTY PARLOR

Beaver Strect Plone Sewickley 1357

OVER HALF A CENTURY IN SEWICKLEY

D. W. CHALLIS & SONS, Inc.

General Contractors

WCHALLIS & SON_S.
BUIL.DERS SUPPLIES

COALZCOKE

Complete Line of Building Materials, Paint,
Roofing, Rock Wool Insulation, Ready Mixed
Concrete, Coal and Coke,

LOCUST PLACE and CENTENNIAL AVENUE

Phone Sewicklev 272.270



THE GREEN BIRD SHOP

312 Frederick Avenue Sewickley

Phone Sewickley 706

EENTAL LIBRARY — ALL LATEST FICTION
LAMF SIIADES MADE TO ORDER OR MADE
OVER AND CLEANED
AGENT FOR VERMONT NATIVE INDUSTRIES
TWEEDS

PHONE SEWICKLEY 271

SEWICKLEY PLUMBING AND
HEATING CO,
P. 5. BALLES, Proprietor <

Modern Plumbing, Gas Fitting
Effective Steam, Hot Water and Vapor Heating
Repairs Promptly Attended To

Trust Company Bldg. Sewickley, Pa.

Nearly a Century of Building

in Sewickley

Residence Repairing a Specialty

Y~ S —

Walter K. Beall

BUILDING CONTRACTOR

521 Locust Place Sewickley 876

HUDSON

Sales and Service

SAY YOU OWN A NEW
HUDSON WITH ALL ITS
SAFETY FEATURES
Prices range
from $275 up

ALSO GOOD USED CARS
PRICES LOWEST POSSIBLE

James Mauro Motor Company
State Inspection Station
338 Chestnut Street Sewickley 418

LIBERTY CLEANERS

FINE CLEANING AND
TAJLORING

We Call For and Deliver

Phone Sewickley 1892

Sewickley, Penna,

COMPLIMENTS
OF

A FRIEND




In any emergency, call for a Maintenance Man
no matter how small the jobh may be.

COMPLIMENTS OF

Real Estate Maintenance,
UNITED LAUNDRIES tncorporated

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

Serving Sewickley Since REPAIRING —_— DECORATING
CONSTRUCTING — TERMITE CONTROL

320¢ Penn Avenue Atlantic 1313
PITTSBURGH
TELEPHONE

Carpentry — Electrical Work — Magoniy

~ - ~ Cement Work — Interior and Exterior Painting

SEWICKIL.EY . . i
Paperhanging — Sanitas Work -— Housecleaning

Plumbing -~ Heating -- Roofing

1124 Piastering — Tloor Finishing --— Shadeg - Linolenui

Tile Work — Termite Exterminating

Congratulations to Sewickley

from

RIECK’S

SEALTEST APPROVED DAIRY PRODUCTS




MILESTONES OF STABILITY

Over a quarter of a century ago the Sewickley Sanitary Milk Company
began serving this community. The management of this company has
been alert to all accepted improvements in the dairy industry. Today
we are proud of the guality dairy products and the splendid service

offered to this community.

Sewickley is our permanent home and everything that makes this a
better place in which to live is our interest. We are now serving the

second generation in many homes in this locality.

Our pledge to the community is to keep such a high standard of
dairy products that those who are now but children will want Sewick-
ley Sanitary Milk Company to be their dairyman when they establish

their own homes,

Sewickley Sanitary Milk Company, Inc.

AND
MILK PRODUCERS

426 Beaver Street Phone 434




SEWICKLEY CAMERA CAVALCADE

Pictures, perhaps more than any other medivm, can bring back fond, nostalgic memories of days gone by and in the
“Sewickley Camera Cavaleade,” the editorial scaff of the Centennial handbeek has endeavored (o show Sewickley Past and
Sewickley Present. Over 50 pictures in a section of 15 pages have Dbeen selected to give glimpses of local history. The section
Wwas arranged by the photo editor and the cditorial staff.  The pictures were made available through the kindness of the Sewickley
Herald, where they have all appeared at one time or another. The staff believes that the collection is one of the finest ones of
the kind made in Sewickley and that it will constitute one of the most interesting features of the Centennial handbook.

S=18540-—(:

Top right: The Gay
Nineties! When hitehing
posts were easier found
than parking spaces and
Sewickley life was simple.
Beaver Street at Broad.
Below left: Where news
of the Civil war reached
Sewickley; first postoffice
in the village on Beaver
Street, west of Chestnut.
Below right: Believed to
be the only Y. M. C. A. in
America owning a golf
course, located on RBlack.
burn Road,

S—1540—(
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Top left: Built by
one of ‘‘Mad Anthony’’
Wayne's scouts after
the Battle of Legion-
ville — old log cabin on
Little Sewickley Creek
road. Center leff: Ter-
ror of the old Athletic
Grounds — ‘‘Pa’” Gib-
gon. Center right:
“Ragh Speeders’’
brought to a sereeching
standstill by Chestnut
Street grade crossing,
Circa 1916.

S T8 4 ¢




One of the pleasant drives around Sewickley, where for years automobiles, by *‘gentle-
man’s agreement’’ refrained from trespassing - Little Sewickley Creek road.

§—1840—(

Refreshment for roistering rivermen! Three
of the famous old taverns in Sewickley: Right,
Way’s Tavern, Beaver Road. Below left, Jim
Park’s Tavern, Glen DMitchell road at Beaver
road. Below right, Beer’s tavern, which stood
near the Ohio river, in Glen Osborne.

S-1840—C
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The Sewickley station goes for a ride! The last trip on the old Pennsylvania tracks, which gave way to

the present boulevard, carried the station to its present location, below Chadwick Street,

S-1840—0

The Sewickley
Academy build-
ing, first used in
the Fall of 1929,

18400

8185400

One of the social centers
of Sewickley, the former
Edgeworth Club building,
which was destroyed by
fire in December, 1928,

§—T84 80




The Sewickley Police Pistol Team: Left to right, Lee S. Jones,
Chief Thomas Prendergast, Thomas Toia and John Crothers,

S18i0~C It tolls for toil! Many a school child has
dreaded the sound of this bell at 8:15 a. m.,
ringing from the Grade School building.

—( @me‘@i’ﬁﬂﬁﬂ ZINY @‘@},JP

St. James’ Parochial School




A Sewickley Civil-War Soldier,
Soldier’s Monument in Sewiclkley Cemetery John I. Nevin

The Conestoga Wagon: Pioneers traveled through Sewickley in vehicles like this.
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The river was Sewickley’s highway to Pitts-
burgh, and the West. Right: Pilot house on
the Dippold property.

Re=1840--(

The bridge that arches the
“‘old swimming hole’’ and once
was o famous parking place
for bicyclists. It spans the
Little Sewickley Creek above
Beaver Road.

S—~1540-0
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John Way's Home

The Shields School

Captain David Shields on his 88th birthday.

S—1840—(




S—154 00

Right: Saint Stephen’s Episcopal
Church and Parish House.

Lower left: Sewickley railroad
station during the §f. Patrick’s Day
flood, 1936,

Lower right: 8t. James’ Catholic
Church, Walnut street,

S— 10
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Upper left: FPirst Church of Christ, Scientist; Upper
right: Sewickley Baptist Church; Center left: First United
Presbyterian Church; Center right: 8t. Paul's Lufheran
Churchy Lower left: U. 8. Coast Guard boat, stationed at
Glen Osborne dam. It attends navigation lights and buoys
up and down the river and is available for fiood duty;
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Agent: DOBBS
HATS

- 521 WOOD STREET

BORSALINO ITALIAN HATS:

READY MADE SHIRTS
IMPORTED NECKWEAR
'ROBES AND PAJAMAS

FINE MEN'S WEAR

RIDING HABITS
| S ST SN OO SAT SRS,

R O A A R PO K T R B P O O,

S‘ole Annt‘: L
EDWIN CLAPP
SHOES

READY-TO-WEAR and
CUSTOM MADE SUITS
.ENGLISH OVERCOATS
EVENING DRESS WEAR

_ CUSTOM SHIRT MAKER _
WORUMBO POLO-COATS |5

HAND-MADE

Trousseaux, Layettes, Gifts

The Industrial League

3907 Forbes Street

Pittsburgh, Peana.

WE OFFER YOU
the experience gained in
12 YEARS OF SERVICING
ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES

in the Valiey

L8 e s

REFRIGERATOR RADIO WASHER
IRONER VACUUM CLEANER

SALES AND SFERVICE

—

Grubbs Electric Service
ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES

514 Broad Street Sewickley 348

COLONIAL ART

3900 FIFTH AVENUE PITTSBURGH, PA,

OUR. ADVERTISING MANAGER
TELLS US:

CE

p)

Well, we are sorry to hear that--for we most sincerely
wish to congratulate our many friends in Sewickley
on this anniversary of their lovely suburh, . ., . We
hope that for many generations to come, they will
continue to welcome our delivery wagons and decoran-
tor’s cars to their community. ... And we hope they
will continue to like our shop 101 its variety of fine
things (now crowding two warehouses), and for the
courtesy and intelligence of the Colonial Art staft,
VIVA!

Will those of you who have read this note tell
your friends?

FINE FURNITURE AND HOME FURNISHINGS

MAYFLOWER 4635 F




“THERE'S CREAM IN EVERY DROP”
OTTO’S

HOMOGENIZED VITAMIN D
MILK ’

HOMOGENIZING “hrealks
down”’ the fat globules, thus it V B l B h

distributes Hmh cream  evenly an alen roﬁ ers
throughout the entive hottle
of milk.  This makes it ideal

for drinking, cooking and pre- Launderers
paring infant feedings.
SHomogenizing™ also brings and

ot a delieious new  flavor
which encourages the enfive
family to use more of {his
nourishing food.

Y OTTOS
.

s Dry Cleaners
L

Bach Quart contains 400 U, 8. P. Units
of VITAMIN D so essential to children
for good strong Dhones and - sound
healthy teeth.

Phone 217 Coraopolis, Pa.

T0 CHANGE YOUR ORDER
Phone LINDEN 6444

Otto’s Suburban Dairy

ON THE CAMP HORNE ROAD

The Chureh in Every Century

THE. CHURCHES OF SEWICKLEY’S CENTURY

SEWICKLEY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

SAINT STEPHEN'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH

ST. JAMES CHURCH

THE FIRST UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH OF SEWICKLEY
SHIELDS PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

THE METHODIST CHURCH OF SEWICKLEY

FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST SCIENTIST

ST. PAUL'S LUTHERAN CHURCH

THE FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF SEWICKLLEY
THE A. M. E. ZION CHURCH OF SEWICKLLEY

THE TRIUMPH BAPTIST CHURCH OF SEWICKLEY
THE ANTIOCH BAPTIST CHURCH OFF SEWICKLEY
F. B. H. CHURCH OF GOD




WELCOME HOME

Former Residents of the Valley

THE YMCA

Invites Yon to Visit Us Again During the Centennial

Compliments and congratulations to the citizens

of Sewickley on their Century of Progress

1933 1940

FELSHER’S DRESS SHOPPE
420 Beaver Street
PHONE 1831

EVER HEAR THIS ONE?

Old Caprain John Anderson, famous as Sewickley's cen-
tenarian, always was full of interesting stories, some of them true,
and some of them-well, you can use your own judgment!

Years ago, he used to tell, great flocks of pigeons would
arrive in Sewickley in the spring and they came in such great
numbers, that often, when 2 flock landed on a tree limb, it was
weighed down almost 1o the ground,

One bright Sunday morning, an ardent church-goer rode
to his church and ted his horse to a tree limb, Several hours
later, he came out of the church, doubtless greatly benefitted by
the services, and looked for his horse.

The animal was nowbere to be secen. FHe looked 1o the
tight, he Jooked to the left and all around the church.  Strange-
ly enough, not only the horse, bur also tlhie tree limb was miss-
ing. Finally, the church-goer happened to fook upwards and
te his amazement, he saw the tree limb high in the air, with
s herse dangling to it. During the serviee, the pigeons had
taken 1o flight.

We don’t vouch for that one, bur thac's the way Caprain
Anderson told it,

518400

Biessed with many fine trees, and under the sponsorship of
the Audubon Society, Sewickley has beconie virtwally a bird
sanctuary.  The society numbers among its membets the ardent
Lird-lovers of the Valley, who during rhe Spring and Summer
seasons enjoy hikes in this vicinity, as well as bird rrips 1o more
distant points.  Pictures and addresses are features of the Winter
meetings,  In addition to the society, hundreds of Sewickleyans
have become friends of birdlife, providing shelters and food,
especially during heavy snows.

Valley Gasoline & Oil Supply Co.

Phone Sewickiey 640

GASOLINE - OlL - LUBRICA'YION SERVICE

Tires

Chestnut and Kramer Streets

Batteries

Sewickley, PPa.




Miss AGNIES WAY, WHO, AT NINETY-EIGHT, 1S SEWICKLEY'S
OLDEST CITIZEN AND WHO HAS $EEN ALL DUT A WEE MITI: QF
THE CENTURY WHICH WE ARE CELEBRATING, A TEACHER AND
ARTIST, SHE 18 ONE OF THE VALLEY'S BEST-LOVED RESIDENTS.

SEWICKLEYANA (Continued)

April, 1917, that the ambulances were sent to the Front and
on May 31, James McClelland Shannon’s death, the first casualry
in Sewickley ranks, was reporeed.

Miss Virginia Branum died of an illness while working with
the Y. M. C. A, at a rest camp in France, doing service which
other Sewickley girls also had undertaken. Ar home, a Red
Cross unit was organized and mer continuaily under the chair-
manship of Mrs. George E. McCague in a building lent for the
purpose by Mrs. Samuel G. Cooper. This group was one of
seven or cight others which were responsible for orders from
the government of such large amounts of surgical dressings in
a limited time, that some of the units had to lay aside their usual
work in order to accomplish it. Not the Sewickley women,
owever.  The required work was completed on time, and all
other activities were carried on during that period.

And so it is and so it was: Mrs, Ulery managing a farm
and yet helping her husband 1o bury the dead: the first farmers
of Sewickley beginning to wrest a living from the soil and yer
giving their grain for a minister of the Gospel; Samuel Brady
confronting a hostile band of Indians and shooting one 10 rescue
Jennie Sroops, instead of hiding: and the Indians, not only
providing the name for Sewickley OId Town, bur giving the
pioncers such a good fight for it. thar even afrer many genera-
tions, the inhabitants are still doubly appreciative of their jnher-
itance,

R 184 0—(

The flowering bawthorns, crabs and cherries, recently planted
in the Broad Streer “islands,” were presented 1o Sewickley borough
as a Centennial gifc by Elmer Freeland, of Bakerstown. The
planting was sponsored by the borough, the Little Garden Club
of Sewickley, Miss Mary Louise Davison, and W. P, Morrow.

George Bro’s
Real Estate

307 Iourth Avenue

Pitisbnrgh, Pa.

CO-3100







IT PAYS TO TRADE
at

BRAND’S MEAT MARKET

Phone Sewickley 9717

Let us meet at
SEWICKLEY DINING ROOM
for Specials
STEAKS, SPAGHETTI, CHICKENS
505 Beaver St. Sewickley, Pa,

Steve Pyevac, Prop.

Phone 542

Sewickley Sales & Service

W. C. JOHNSON

205 Chestnut St,

Sewickley, Pa.

Congratulations!

INFANT DI-DEE SERVICE

PITTSBURGH, PA.

HILAND 7700







HE DIDN'T LISTEN

Stephen Dixon, a small Sewickley lad, wha lived here in the
1840', had one great desire in his voung life-to take a trip
down the Ohio river by steamboat: and one day, he learned that
bis desire was to be fulfllied.

A Capiain Way, having learned of the boy's dreams, agreed
to take him on his vessel, all the way 1o New Orleans and return,
but with the stipulation that the boy do exactly what he was
told.  He readily agreed to the terms, one of which was that
hie should not eat any bananas.

Tt was a wonderful experience 1o leave Sewickley and drift
leisurely down the beauriful river, berween the woody shores,
which were just turning lush with green, as Spring arvived, It
was a wonderful experience rto see the strange, almost foretgn
city of New Orleans. It was something to remember for a fife-
rime.

But young Stephen’s lifetime was to be short, much shorter
than he knew. In all the excitement of the visit in New Orleans.
he forgor abour the injunction which Captain Way had enforced
on bim and ate a barana,

Within a few days, the first signs of the dreaded yeliow fever
began 1o show and soon he was seriously 11l The germ, it was
certain, had been on the banana. Death came quickly and sor-
rowfully., Captain Way placed the body in a casket, for the re-
turn trip to Sewickley.

When Srephen Dixon's bodv finally arrived home, it was
home, where hundreds of his friends and fellow citizens came
to look upon the last remains of the boy who had not done as he
was told.

S—1840~¢
Almost as early as tle white man, colored pioneers cante (o

Sewickley and made the Valley their home and many of the
carly residents were remembered with a feeling of real warmth

by members of their own race and the white inhabitants as well.
Jim Robinson, who came here as a servant of the Shields family
probably was the first colored man in Sewickiey. Among others
was William Blankenship, (Uncle Billy}, who always said he
would run “one of dem t'ings,” speaking of the first trains,
“if T just knowed to make it turn de corner’’ and Franklin
Weezel (Old Wetz), who was born in 1763 and reputedly
lived to he [16 years old. The first two barbers in Sewickley
were colored men, according to the olden time srories.

P
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CENTENNIAL FACTS

The suggestion that Sewickiey celebrare the 100th annives-
sary of the naming of tbe town was made over two years ago
in discussions at a Board of Trade luncheon.

Almost 300 persons, on commirttees and otherwise, have
been actively engaged in making the arrangements. In addition
to publicity through daily and weekly newspapers in this area,
window cards, signs, addresses at meetings and through other
channels, publicity bas heen disseminared through the State
Department of Commerce, Esso Road News, invitations sent
out by the Registration and Reception Committee and several
large newspapers.

The management is incorporated as a non-profic corporation
and is thoroughly protected by insurance. Any prefits accruing
after all expenses have been paid, will be distrihured pro rata
among certain charitable and gquasi-public groups.

This handbook, containing 76 pages, a 6,300-word history
and 16 pages of historical pictures, also contains approximately
47 pages of advertising, placed by business houses interested in
the Centennial and the development of Sewickley. Slightly more
than 3,000 copies were printed.

Anderson Automobile Co.

BUICK SALES & SERVICE

Broad St. & Centennial Ave.

Sewickley, Pa.

THE ELMHURST INN

WELCOMES
CENTENNIAL VISITORS

TAP ROOM

o &

Ohio River Blvd, Sewickley 645

KARL M. SMITH,
Manager







DO YOU KNOW YOUR TOWN?

Population: 6,100 (1940 estimate)

Area: One square mile; 643 acres

Efevation above Sea Level: 763.92 feet

Assessed Valnation: 39,000,000

Borough Miliage: 12

School Millage: 1314

Miles of streets: 25 {98 ¢, improved)

Streer lights: 285

Fire Company: Cochran Hose Company, with one new Quad-

ruple fire truck and one Triple fize truck: 16 active mem-
bers.

Churches: St. James' Roman Catholic, First United Presby-
terian, Saint Stephen’s Episcopal, Sewickley Methodist,
Sewickley Presbyterian, Sewickley Baptist, St. Paul’s Luth-
eran, First Church of Christ, Scientst, Triumpl Baptist,
Antiech Bapuist, A. M. E. Zion, Fire Baprized Holiness
Church.

Number of bouses: 1,400 (estimated).

Sewickley Warer Works: Miles of water pipe line: 29: Gallans
pumped in a year: 242,430,000: Gallons pumped in a
day: 664,000 (avcerage). Fire bydrants: Sewickiey, 166;
Glen Osborne, 11: Edgeworth, 3: Sewickley Heights, 12,
Softening plant: Capaciry, 1,500,000 gailons per day.

Schools: Sewickley High school, Grade school, Sewickley Aca-
demy, St. James' Parochial.

Important buildings: Valley Hospital, Sewickley Public Library,
Sewickley Post office, Edgeworih Club, Maunicipal build-
ing, Dorian Club, American Legion, Knights of Pythias,
Warer Works Pumping Station.

PPublic Offieials: Burgess: Charles A, Woeds: Dorough Mana-
ger: Jobn C. Hiteshew:; Ceuncil: J. Conway Macon, pres-
ident: William Booth, W. B. Miller, G. H. Moses, Stanley
Q. Fowler, Jack W, Lyon, Ward B. Foye, A. W. Engel,
Raymond Copeland; Secretary: Edward Ellerton; Solicitor,

Roy Rose,

School Board: Bayard i Christy, president: A. C. Robin-
son, George (3. Applegate, C. W. Cooper, Paul N. Crigch-
low, Frank A. Hegner, Paul H. Ingram: Solicitor: James
McCready.

Schools: Supcrvising Principai, Lester M. Conway: High
School Principal, Stanley G. Stroup: Grade School Prin-
cipal, Miss Manta Riley: Sewickley Academy, Stuart M.
Link.

Board of Health: Dr. W, C. Maitin, President; Dr. 5. S, Henry,
I L. Slean, Earl W, Myers, O. H. Roberwson; Harold 1.
Lang, Secretary: 8. Y. McFarland, Health Officer,

Library Beard: Mark R. Cratg, Bayard H. Christy, William
Booth, TPaul N. Critchlow, Mrs. Marcus Stoner, Mrs.
Charfes Lirtle, Charfes A. Woods, Jr.

Warer Commissioners: Roy Rose, president; James Clarke, Paul
N. Critchlow, Howell C. Cooper, Geosge L. Craig: J. 8,
Besterman, superintendent,

Phone Sewickley 336

Gordon-Brett Lumber Co.

Sewickley, Pa.










